

April 10, 2015

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2097

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 994 and 995 of the Senate Journal and pages 1184 and 1185 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2097 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 11, replace the second "a" with "an individual"

Page 1, line 12, replace "booth renter" with "under this chapter"

Page 1, line 21, remove "braiding."

Page 2, line 15, remove the overstrike over the overstruck comma

Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 16

Page 2, line 17, remove the overstrike over "a. ~~Laser use~~"

Page 2, line 18, remove the overstrike over "; ~~and~~"

Page 2, line 19, remove the overstrike over "b. ~~Chemical peels~~"

Page 2, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~using:~~"

Page 2, line 20, remove the overstrike over "(1) ~~Thirty percent~~"

Page 2, line 20, after "~~percent~~" insert "or higher concentration of"

Page 2, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~alpha hydroxy acid~~"

Page 2, line 21, remove the overstrike over the overstruck semicolon

Page 2, line 22, remove the overstrike over "(2) ~~Twenty percent~~"

Page 2, line 22, after "~~percent~~" insert "or higher concentration of"

Page 2, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~beta hydroxy acid~~"

Page 2, line 23, remove the overstrike over the overstruck semicolon

Page 2, line 24, remove the overstrike over "(3) ~~Two percent~~"

Page 2, line 24, after "~~percent~~" insert "or higher concentration of"

Page 2, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~resoreinol~~"

Page 2, line 24, after "higher" insert: ";

(4) Fifteen percent or higher concentration of trichloroacetic acid (TCA); or

(5) Fifteen percent or higher concentration of phenol"

Page 2, line 24, remove the overstrike over the overstruck period

Page 4, line 21, remove "physician licensed to practice"

Page 4, remove line 22

Page 4, line 23, replace "under chapter 43-12.1" with "licensed healthcare provider"

Page 5, line 24, replace "Compiled" with "Complied"

Page 8, line 5, replace "one hundred" with "fifty"

Renumber accordingly